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September 20, 2017 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
 

Request for Proposal:  #46-017  
 
Title:    Temporary Employee Provider  
 
The attention of all offerors is called to the following questions received before the deadline of 
September 21, 2017. The answers follow each question in bold. 
 

1. Do you have any drug testing requirements, and if so, do you administer 5 or 10 panel 
tests? Can a “cup” test be administered in our office? Who absorbs the costs?  None 
required. 

2. What type of criminal background tests do you administer? What other “”Background 
checks” are included? The County and the Sheriff shall reserve the right to run 
complete criminal background history checks on all people assigned to the secure 
locations specified in the proposal. The criminal background history checks shall 
include, but not be limited to the following: Check of wants and warrants in Illinois; 
Check of wants and warrant through the National Computer System (NCIC); Check 
of Computerized Criminal History (CCH). 

3. Are you flexible on the monthly payment terms? Kane County adheres to the Illinois 
Prompt Payment Act. 

4. Our Insurance does not include the following. Would this preclude us from submitting a 
proposal? No, these requirements do not apply to this proposal. 

 B.16.2 – We cannot eliminate the exclusion pertaining to explosion, 
collapse, etc. as we do not have this coverage under our CGL. 

 B.16.3 – We do not have coverage for trailers and other licensed 
equipment. 

 B.16.6 – Please confirm the vendor is the “consultant”. If so, our company 
is covered but our PL would not cover a “sub-consultant”. 

5. Please indicate what information is necessary in the 3rd table on the Main Proposal Pricing 
page. The first and second tables ask for a multiplier by position which would be in 
percentage form. We have times when we have specific positions we are looking to 
fill at specific hourly rates based on the requirements of the position that may be 
higher or lower than a vendor’s standard rate for a similar classification.  The first 
and second table would be rates set by the Temporary Employee Provider for those 
specific classifications of employees.  The third table would be used for these 
specific positions in which the County would set the hourly rate based on the 
requirement of the individual need, if that is something the Temporary Employee 
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Provider would allow. There is an opportunity to differentiate the multiplier used for 
the County recruited temporary employees and the Temporary Employee Provider 
recruited temporary employees since the County may locate specific people to fill 
specific positions based on our needs.   

6. Our company has a minimum of four (4) hours for a temporary to fill a position. Is this 
acceptable to the County? If it is someone the Temporary Employee Provider recruits 
for the position, a four (4) hour minimum is acceptable to the County.  If the County 
recruits the person to fill a position, we would prefer the ability to have flexible 
hours and in some cases may have someone working only an hour or two a day.  
This would be clear to the person before they were referred to the Temporary 
Employee Provider for a position and may involve remote support work or may be 
to accommodate the schedule of the temporary employee. 

7. There are three (3) rooms noted on the address to send our response to. Is this correct? 
Yes, the three rooms are all purchasing offices. If you plant to drop your proposal 
off, please try all three offices in the event one or two are closed. 

8. Are there performance guarantees that vendors must meet? See Scope Requirements. 
9. Do you have any M/WBE requirements or considerations? Kane County does not have 

these requirements. 
10. What our your challenges today? Providing qualified staff to a variety of different 

departments with very different needs. 
11. Why are you going out to request a proposal at this time? We did not encompass 

enough of the varied labor requirements in all departments in a previous bid. 
12. Do you have a breakdown of your spend for temp staffing in 2015 & 2016? No, we do 

not. See question 4 in addendum 1 for total spend. 
13. Do you have a breakdown of the pay rates and bill rates for each of the roles listed? No, 

we do not have that information available. 
14. We would like to submit a proposal for most of categories, is this allowed? Refer to 

question 1 of addendum 1. You do not have submit a proposal for all categories. 
15. In addendum 1, it stated that Kane County used $250,000.00 in vendor services over the 

past year. If you review the award participation letter from the bid last year, it shows 
Phoenix Staffing was awarded the contract to provide a majority of your temporary staffing 
needs. Phoenix Staffing’s services were only requested two or three times during this past 
year. It appears there is a large discrepancy between the services you obtained and the 
services that Phoenix supplied. Is Phoenix Staffing and Management receiving the 
requests to place temporaries from all of your departments and elected officials? When 
we bid out these services last year, we were unaware of the elected officials and 
departments who had specialized labor needs and did not include them in the 
original bid. This proposal was issued to try to encompass more of the specialized 
temporary labor needs of all departments participating. Refer to the Statement of 
Work for all positions included in this request for proposal. 

   
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on Page 18 of the 
Proposal document. Thank you for your interest in the Kane County procurement process. 
 
Sincerely, 

Maria C. Calamia 

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB 
Assistant Director of Purchasing 


